Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:47 AM

To: 'Yan, Oliver'

Subject: RE: RO 0464 Chevron Station 91851, 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA
Attachments: RO464_ACPWA&DWR_Well_Surveys_Signed.pdf

Oliver,

Thanks. | changed the radius to ¥ mile, no sense in doing more work than needed. If Chevron has a policy for %2 mile,
then you have my OK to change it back.
Best,

Mark Detterman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Yan, Oliver [mailto:oyan@craworld.com]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:38 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RE: RO 0464 Chevron Station 91851, 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA

Hi Mark,
It has not been done recently for ACPWA. Please see attached. Thank you for reminding.

Thanks,

Oliver Yan

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
Phone: 510.420.3372

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.orq]

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 11:04 AM

To: Yan, Oliver

Subject: RE: RO 0464 Chevron Station 91851, 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA

Hi Oliver,

Could you also forward the ACPWA well survey form? Both agencies have well data and both should be reviewed;
there’s a 5% difference, but many times that difference can be interesting. Just search online for the public works one;
it’ll pop-up. I’ll sign both then. (Or has one been done recently?)

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

Sent: Wednesday, January 23, 2013 10:54 AM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO 0464 Chevron Station 91851, 451 Hegenberger Road, Oakland, CA

Mark,

Please see attached Well Completion Report Release Request. If you could please sign and date the attached form. CRA
will be updating the well survey for the above referenced site.

Thank you,
Oliver Yan

Oliver Yan
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)

5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608

Phone: 510.420.3372

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 916.919.0467

Email: oyan@craworld.com
www.craworld.com

This communication and any accompanying document(s) are confidential and are intended for the sole use of the addressee. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify me at the telephone number shown above or by return e-mail and delete this e-mail and any copies. You
are advised that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance upon the communication without consent is
strictly prohibited. Thank you.



COUNTY OF ALAMEDA

PUBLIC WORKS AGENCY

WATER RESOURCES SECTION

399 Elmhurst Street, Hayward, CA 94544-1393
James Yoo PH: (510) 670-6633 FAX: (510) 782-1939
FOR GENERAL DRILLING PERMIT INFO:

www.acgov.org/pwa/wells

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE AGREEMENT—AGENCY
{Government and Regulatory Agencies and their Authorized Agents)

Project No/ Sile Address. Crevriorl  OHgEl - 451 yevendereee Koo City OAY LAWY,
0.25 .
Township, Range, and Section TS p3W TECZ) Radivs &5 HULES

(Must include entive study avez 2nd @ asap that shaws the area of interest. )

Thnder California Water Code Section 13752, the agency named below reguests permission from Department of Water Resources
to inspect or copy, cr for our authorized agent named below to inspect or copy. Well Completion Reports filed pursuant to
Section 13751 to (check one):

[R  Make a study, or,

[1 Perform an environmentai clearmp stedy associated with an unanthorized refease of a contaminant within a distance of 2
miles.

In accordance with Section 13752, information obtained from these reports shall be kept confidential and shall not be
disseminated, published, or made available for inspection by the public without written anthorization from the owner(s) of the
well(s). The information shall be used only for the purpose of conducting the study. Copies oblained shall be stamped
CONFIDENTIAY. and shall be kept in a restricted file accessible only to agency staff or the authorized agent.

OLVEDL Yory e CRA ALAHEOA Cours™  ENViouMENTAM  HowTt Selices
Authorized Apent Govemment or Regulatory Agency

FAGG_ o) L1s STeeeT, SOTE A (131 #ARgGor BAY PanewaY

Address Address

EretynlLE, CA__-—QUeod BLAHETA ) CA UG D2

City, State, and Zip Code City, State, and Zip Code

Signature U S gnafurg-*":-" \\

STARF  (eeorctalsy TERHOE, Pa7AROULS M TEUALS  JPECIALIST
Title Title
Telephone (g o - 23772 Telephone G} F03 -~ 6B3AE
Fax (%  Hwo—9qdo Fax @w) 337 -93¢
ot /e3> "}1»’-5 /’2{;;’3
Daie T . Date 7
oA (R i ot cov HARK . DETFERMar] (R ACGDY -0
E-mail E-mail

POO-FRES-FORM-Alameda County Well Conpietion Report Relensc Aprecment




STATE OF CALIFORNIA - THE NATURAL RESOURCES AGENCY
DEPARTMENT OF WATER RESOURCES
NORTHERN REGION NORTH CENTRAL REGION

2440 Main Street 3500 Industrial Bivd,

Red Biuff, CA 96080 \West Sacramento, CA 95691
{530) 529-7300 {916) 376-9612

{530) 529-7322 (Fax) {816) 376-9676 (Fax)

EDMUND G, EROVWN JR, Governor

SOUTH CENTRAL REGION
3374 E. Shields Ave Ste AY
Fresno, CA 93726

(559} 230-3300

(559) 230-3301 (Fax)

SOUTHERN REGION
770 Fatrmont Avenue
Glendale, CA 91203
{818) 500-1645 ext. 233
{818) 543-4604 (Fax}

WELL COMPLETION REPORT RELEASE REQUEST AND CONFIDENTIALITY AGREEMENT
REGULATORY-RELATED ENVIRONMENTAL CLEANUP STUDY

Well Completion Reports associated with wells located within two miles of an area affected or potentially affected
by a known unauthorized release of a contaminant will be made available upon request to any person performing
an environmental cleanup study associated with the unauthorized release, if the study is conducted pursuant io a
regulatory agency order (Water Code Section 13752).

Requests must be made on the form below, signed and submitted fo the appropriate DWR Disirict Cfiice. Please
provide the township, range, and section of the property where the study is to be conducted. Attachamapora
sketch with a north arrow, and provide as much identifying information requested below as possible;-additional
paper may be attached if necessary,

By signing beiow, the requester acknowledges and agrees that, in compliance with Section 13752, the
information obtained from these reports will be kept confidential and will nof be disseminated, published, or
made available for inspection by the public. Copies obtained must be stamped CONFIDENTIAL and kept in a
restricted file accessible only to authorized personnel. These reports must not be used for any purpose other
than for the purpose of conducting the environmental cleanup study.

Project Name: CHEVIZOR Q1851 County: ALAHEDA

Street Address: 40y WELENBERGER, ROAL City:  OsxLpa—ID

o S

Township, Range, and Section: TS  Raw 3eC 24 Radius: ©% HuES

{Include entire study area and a map that shows the area of interest.} (maximum 2 mites)

CONESTOGA- LoERS &
Requester's Company

ALAHEDA COUNTY ENVIADNMENTAL HEATYH SEAMCES
Regulatory Agency Name -

A0 CIATES

onweERr AN
Reguester's Name (please print)

MarIG  DETRERMMAN
Agency Contact Name (please print)

5900  HoLids STrEsT, SUITE A [13) HARPOR RAY PARYWAY
Address Address
EvERyiLE , (A AUGOR ALAMEDA | GA  aqsS02

City, State, and Zip(Code

Signature;

City, State, and Zip Code \

L Y—

- W“‘_’

N

Title: STAFF  CEDLOART

Signature: W\ c Se=
|

Title: SENOR HAWS@ HATEOALS S PECLALST

Telephone: (Biv )} 420- 3334

Telephone: ( 510 ) 54,3 - 6896

FAX: (510 ) 420~ Q30

FAX (510 ) 337 -a335

Date: JANUAE Yy ZL, 2O\

E-mail. COYAN @& CrANORLD. ComM

Date: ‘5/?; 3 I/Q;Q 19

E-mail: MARK, PETTERAAN (W AC.GOV, ORG

wer_request_eanvcleanup_20110518.doc

18 May 2011




